

FW: 8am meeting

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 19 Sep 2017 18:04:18 -0400
Attachments: TB20 Submission_Provincial Protection Agreement_V9_clean.pdf (2.06 MB); TB20 Submission_Provincial Protection Agreement_V9_track_change.pdf (90.95 kB); MOF Briefings_OFHP_Protection Agreement_v10.pptx (66.03 kB)

Hi Cindy and Mark,

Attached are the materials for the 8am meeting on the provincial protection agreement that just came in. (Mark I recognize its short notice so let us know if you'll be able to make it)

Thanks
Sarah

-----Original Message-----

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: September 19, 2017 4:51 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: 8am meeting

Hey I think Karen and Cindy will be joining the meeting at 8am tomorrow morning. I'm assuming the materials came their way but just in case please see the attached.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: September-19-17 4:37 PM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); Hartog, Erika (TBS)
Subject: 8am meeting

And here's the materials.

>